Meeting called to order at 2:20pm

Approval of Minutes

Minutes were reviewed and a motion to accept the minutes was made by Sophia and seconded by Allison Reveiz

SIP - School Wide Behavior Plan - Ms. Dailey

The School Wide Behavior Plan is developed by every school, the goal is to encourage positive behavior. Data is collected from the discipline matrix system on BASIS in order to determine any areas where improvement may be needed; the collected data is monitored by the district. Ms. Dailey shared information comparing data from last year to this year and the behavior dashboard was displayed. Out of 1,441 students we have 31 referrals this year compared to 71 last year. The data also provides detailed information including the time of the day when most of these referrals are occurring. It is noted that the higher number of referrals occur around 1:00pm which is during recess time. The School Wide Behavior Plan was reviewed. We will be discussing and developing what the expected behaviors will be. Playground referrals are high, therefore this is an area that needs to be addressed. The goal is to decrease the playground referrals by 50%. This will be done by teachers discussing playground expectations and goals leading to students earning points when the expected behaviors are demonstrated. Teachers can award points to the students exhibiting stellar playground behavior. Various reward system options were discussed. One idea was that when students are caught exhibiting the expected behaviors they will be rewarded by receiving a ticket which then in turn enters their names into a raffle style for a prize. The actual reward was tabled for future discussion.

Administration Updates

We are already planning for next year entering into the budget season. Unfortunately, there will be some budget cuts this year due to budgetary reasons. We were able to avoid this last year however looks like it will be inevitable this year. Aftercare funds have been used in the past to assist with this however due to an aftercare deficit it will not be possible this year. For this reason we are unable to give teacher assignments at this point and until the final budget meeting takes place on May 13th.

Summer School for ESOL will be taking place at our school once again this summer.

FSA is tomorrow for 4th & 5th graders for reading.

Officially done with all camps. However, we will need additional funds so that we can finish paying off the teachers for the camp. About \$2,000 additional funding is needed.

Pre-K graduation and pictures will be taking place soon.

We had a visit from Shelby County School District today to tour our school and see how we use Canvas and technology implementation on a one to one basis.

Lighthouse pilot school for how we personalized learning for our students. Each student on a different pathway.

School Accountability Funds Vote

A vote was held to vote on additional funds (\$2000) from accountability to be used to pay teachers for the CANA camp. 11 (unanimous) of the voting members voted in favor of providing the additional funds.

Adjournment – A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Mrs. Walker & seconded by Mrs. Samaniego.

Meeting adjourned at 3:05pm

Next meeting is scheduled for May 21st

SAF Meeting cancelled as both chairs had an unexpected emergency.

School Advisory Forum at Piper High School on 2/19 /19 in the evening.

Western High School students presents – S.W.A.T. Students Working Against Tobacco – working on getting language regarding tobacco use including Nd's and vapes. SAF chairs to vote on changing the language however not enough members present to hold a vote. Hoping to get it done by the end of the year.

Scott Jarvis – Office of Service Quality – Stakeholders survey – to be completed by as many as possible. ESSA including ELL as a federal recognized as a subgroup the same as SWD tracking process of ELL students. Working on changing report cards.

Schools needing additional ESSA support.

DAC – District Advisory Council Update

6 recommendations were being made next meeting will know if passed.

Make-up work policy language changed. Provide parents with more options more than just 2 days for makeup work. Are the two days calendar or school days?

Seeking clarification on pre-assigned work.

Homework policy will be revised fully.

Parent training flyer sent.

March 19th next meeting.